secretaﬂ-ec-b

To: Procurement Committee-B (PC-B)
Subject: PC-B Agenda: Bid Evaluation - Provide, Supply, Install CIR Internet Connectivity with
Commissioning (IT/15/24-25)

From: secretary-pc-b <secretary-pc-b@iba.edu.pk>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 12:18 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement

Cc: Procurement Committee-B (PC-B); Dr. S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director; Dr. Mohammad Asad llyas / Registrar; Syed
Muhammad Wajeeh Zaidi / Head of ICT

Subject: PC-B 165th Meeting - Agenda 3: Bid Evaluation - Provide, Supply, Install CIR Internet Connectivity with
Commissioning (IT/15/24-25)

Agenda 3: Bid Evaluation - Provide, Supply, Install CIR Internet Connectivity with Commissioning (IT/15/24-25)

Discussion: Two (2) bidders participated in the Tender:
1. M/s. Supernet Secure (Pvt.) Ltd.
2. M/s. LinkdotNet Telecom Limited

Decision: The Committee evaluated the received bids and recommends the Bid from M/s. Supernet Secure (Pvt.) Ltd.,
amounting to Rs. 1,302,789/- (including taxes), as the most advantageous bid.

Action: The Head of Procurement to process this further.

Committee Members:

Mr. Muhammad Anwar, Chairperson

Mr. Mansoor Ali, Member

Mr. Shahab Uddin Khan, Member

Mr. Muhammad Naveed Akhtar, External Member
Mr. Osama A. Qayoom, External Member

Mr. Muhammad Hanif, Member

Mr. Mirza Mudassir Baig, Member

ol |

e 3
a eed Akhtar Osama A. Qayoom

Muhammad Anwar Mansgdf Ali
Chairperson ber External Member External Member
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